
Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Friday, Apr 23, 2021 404 PM

To: Anne Hiton (rion@oslowood.ohus)Lelgh Turben (turben@oakwood.ch.us)Wiliam
Duncan (duncan@akwood oh.us)Rob Stephens (stephens@oakwood oh us)Steve
Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakvood.oh.us)

Subject: 4/28 0IC Meeting
Attachments: 4-28-21 OIC General Membership Meeting Speaking Order v3.docx; Code of Conduct

FINALpdY

Fyi below and attached.

will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in Columbus late
that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him (and a carload of stuff) home
for the spring/summer. Carol Collins and Chief Alan Hill will participate... and | knowthat
Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps more from council.

I watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found it very
powerful. | think it will be a good program.

Norb

Norbert 5. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@rightibrary.org>
Sents Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael<MichaelCarter @sinclarecu; Victoria Hix
<hix@urightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlbrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmailcom; Isl, Madeline <Madeline.seli@sincli.edu>; eremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judycook@won.r.com; Kopsch, NorbertS. <Klopsch@alwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.orgs; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu;
‘sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 ~ § p.m.
'



« Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me
knowifyou would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know if
inadvertently left someoneoffthe list!):

o Kristi Hale

o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

«Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

© Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A —D.
o Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rulesof Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning of the breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andif so, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

El

Krist J. Hale DictorWrigh Memorial Pole Uorary
1776 Far Hil Avowe,oki, OF 45419.2571ice wor 937 230.6624 F 937 2948578
hole@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrory.cra

2





PROPOSED AGENDA (v3 draft 4/23/21)
April 28, 2021 OIC General Membership Meeting

DURING PRE-MEETING SIGN-IN..22 ” aga| (Rg Sass
Possible“teaser”for the membershipmeeting. Bf TAL|| fie TEE
perhaps on thezoom screen aspeoplestart to Din, Sik WET fhe
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1. WELCOME 7:00pm
+ OICUpdates (2min)
+ Introduce Madeline

2. INTRODUCE FAGIUITATOR, MICHAELCARTER aFe

3. GRIEFOVERVIEWOFMEETINGFORMAT Wichael | 7:03 pm
+ TED Talkfollowedbybreakoutdiscussion groupsand then summary | Carter | (5min)

and QAwith larger group
«Introduce TEDTalk “The DangerofaSingle Story”

3 SHOW TED TALK, “The Dangerof aSingle tory” Video [7:08pm
(20min)

5. BACKTO MICHAEL 7:28pm
+ Now we're going to go nto the breakout groups for about 30 (min)

minutes, after which we'l reconvene as an entire group for
observationsandreflections



A. GOINTO BREAKOUT DISCUSSION GROUPS Breakout| 7:29 pm
Group | (30 min)

BREAKOUT LEADER INSTRUCTIONS: Leaders
B. Share OIC CodeofConduct (Attached)

1) Open-Mindedness
2) Acceptance
3) Curiosity
4) sincerity
5) Brevity

C. Introduce Discussion withthisstatement:
Adichie (pronounced “uh-DEE-chee") says “stories matter because:
they have the power to break or create dignity.”Let'stalk about how
“single stories” impact our own identities, how we view others, and
the choices we make. Here are some questions that may help start our
discussion:
(NOTE: This is along lst of questions provided as potentialseeds to
keep the conversation going. There is no need for group leaders to
feel pressured tocover the entire list. Group leaders may choose from
this lis tocover the topics that interest them the most. Michael will
facilitate the conversation afterward to tease out these many different
facets of “single story” dynamics.)

1) Hasa single story ever been told about you? How did you
Know? How did it make you feel?

2) Have you ever told asingle story? What didyou do? How did
You come to realize it was a single story?

3) Describe a “single story” that you feel is wrongly impacting
others.

4) Do we create single stereotypical tories about countries,
religions and races that are unfair? Give some examples.

5) What makes individuals uncomfortable aboutnot having a
single story for other people?

6) Have you ever connected with someone with whom youwere
sure you had nothing in common? How did that help your
personal development?

7) Have you learnedanythingrecently that you weren't aware of,
and it helped change yourperspective about other people?

8) America is more segregated today than it was in 1996. Dayton
is one of the most segregated cities in America. Do these facts
lead to the likelihoodof a single story? Why/why not?

9) Interacting with people different than oneself helps avoid
creating single stories. What can you commit to do to erase:
some ofyour single-story blind spots?

D. Breakout Discussion
NOTE: Breakout session leaders should have examples ready in their
heads should no one jump in to start the discussion.



6. RETURN FROM BREAKOUT GROUPS
(Allow transition timeforeveryoneto return...)

7. WRAP UP DISCUSSION WITH ENTIRE GROUP~Michael wil Facitatea | Michael | 8:00 pm
Conversationwith theLarger Group carer | (2025

min)
NOTE: It would be helpful for Michael to have alist of the breakout groups and
their leaders so that he can call ongroups to engage in the conversation.

possible introduction and highlights Michael will cover:

Here are the steps of how singlestoriescan cause us to treat individuals
negatively:

+ We assume something is true of all individuals na group, ie, we
createa stereotype.

+ We show prejudice when we base our opinion about someone on a
negative stereotype.

+ We discriminate when we treata person negatively based on
stereotype.

People like to believe theyaren't judgmental but all humans are. Our brains
are wired this way to help us make senseof the world we ive n. Being.
judgmental is neither good nor bad... I’ ust natural. However, placing all
people ina category can be misieading and dangerous. For example, all
Islamists are not terrorist, al ld women are not grandmothers, and all dogs
are not friendly.

+ Askfor specific examples from the breakout discussion session that
show the confusion/danger of stereotyping inyour group?

+ When we stereotype folks, whether itbe good or bad, we are telinga
single storyabout that person that can be ust part of te story or
wrong all together.

+ Thank you for sharing your experiences tonight with usaswe all earn
more about how we can be more inclusive and accepting of people in
ourcommunity.

5. ADIOURNWENT 20pm
(5:10
min)



Code of Conduct
Guiding Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Participation

All Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) participants agree to treat one
another respectfully. With a spirit of humility, we agree to exercise the
following principles and attitudes in order to facilitate OIC’s mission to

study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive and welcoming environment.

+ Open-mindedness: Be curious and listen to understand.

Explore how others’ experiences have shaped their values
and perspectives.

+ Acceptance: Listen without interruption or crosstalk.

Suspend judgment so you can be open to learning from
others.

«+ Curiosity: Seek to discover and understandrather than

persuade. Look for areas of agreement and shared values and

take an interest in others’ differing beliefs and opinions.

. Sincerity: Speak authentically from your heart and personal
experience. Welcome that from others.

+ Brevity: Keep your comments concise and relevant. Strive

for honesty and depth while being conscious of sharing
airtime.



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 1224 PM

To: ‘Anne HiltorHiton, AnneTurben,LeighDuncan, Wiliam;Stephens, Rob8yington, Steve
Subject: RE 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Anne for the heads up.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Anne Hilton <annelhiton@yahoo com>
Sent: Friday, Apri 23, 2021 6:54 PM
os Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alwood.oh.us>; Hilton, Ane <hiton@oakwoodoh.us»; Turben, Leigh
<turben@oakwood.ohus>; Duncan, William <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Stephens, Rob <stephens@oalwood.oh.us>;
Byington, Steve <byinglon@0akwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Norbl 11am signed up for for the OIC meeting as well,

| Congrats to Sam. That wentby fast!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for Phone

On Friday, April 23, 2021, 4:03 PM, Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Fyi below and attached.

will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in
Columbus late that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him
(anda carload of stuff) home for the spring/summer. Carol Collins and Chief Alan
Hill will participate... and | know that Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps
more from council.

:



| watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found
it very powerful. | think it will be a good program.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale @urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, Apri 23,2021 354 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <loshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sincair edu;
Victoria Hix <hix@wrightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt schmidt@urightlbrary.org>; Brian Potts
<potts@urightibrary.org>; healylackson@gmailcom; sel, Madeline <MadelineJeli @sincar ecu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.cr.com; Kiopsch, Norbert5.
<Klopsch@oakuood.oh.us>; KyleRamey<ramey kyle@alwoodschools org; LAD
<ladfulford@gmail.com; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu; sdorfl@udayton edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
‘Subject: Prepfor4/28 OIC Meeting

IC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

+ Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh
Green as his backup.

+ The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 —8 p.m.
+ Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions.

Please let me know if you would prefer to be removed from that role
(please also let me knowif | inadvertently left someone off the lst):
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o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
o Michael Carter— need to confirm his preference

+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the
instructions and questions before the meeting.

o Instructions andquestionsare included on the attached agenda
under item 5 A=D.

o Ihave attached a copyofthe OIC Rules of Conduct, which each
leader should read to their group at the beginning of the breakout
session.

o There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have
choices if dialog starts to lag.

When | last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people
per discussion. It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned
to one room, and if so, you can work together or assign one person to take the
lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. | think it's going to
be a great program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work
putting this together!

Kristi
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Stacel lod
From: Kopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 1227 PM
Tot Daniel H Turben (dturben@icioudcom Healy Jacksonisel, Madeline remy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com)Judy G CookiKristi Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org)iLeigh Ann

Fulford (adfulford@gmlcomyrameykyle@oakoodschoolsorgiRoger Crum (rerum
@udayton,edusdorf1@udayton edu

Subject: April 28 Meeting
Attachments: 20210425121410796pc

Attached is a nice article about our meeting printed in today’s Dayton Daily News.

CouncilmemberAnne Hilton informed methat she also plans to attend the April 28 meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 12:55 PM
To: DanielHTurben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com; sel
‘Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinclair.du; Jeremy Newport (newporjd@yahoo.com) <newporjd@yahoo.com Judy 6
Cook <judygeook@voh.rr.com; Krist Hale (hale@wirightibrary.org)<hale@wrightibary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(ladfford@gmal.com) ladfulford@gmail com>; rameyKyle @akwoodschools.org; Roger Crum

(rerum @udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu
Subject; OIC Establishing Document and Apri 28 Meetings

All,

Sorry fortakingso long to respond to the string below. | like Rogers thinking, without
exception. also fully appreciate Kristi's words, particularly given our heavy workloads.

That said, | think the only real meaty issue we have before us has to do with membership. |

spoke recently at some length with Judy and also with Healy and think we are starting to figure
out how best to address what membership means. Attached is Roger's mark-up, along with a

couple additions from me. The additions basically remove from our OIC the formal “voting”
requirementof the general membership. With that done, we can eliminate the distinction
between General and Affiliate member... and simply have members, which | really
like. Anyone and everyone can be a Member, regardless where they reside... and being a
Member simply means that you want to be part of this thing we created... this OIC. And you

:



can be a Member that regularly attends events, or rarely attends. Being a Members simply
means that you like what we are doing and, again, want to be part of it, in whatever capacity
works for you.

Anyway, | think we are ready to have a good discussion about this at our next Leadership Team
meeting.

Regarding April 28, | will likely not be able to participate in the evening meeting. Debbie and |
will be in Columbus late that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him (and
a carloadofstuff) home for the summer. | hope to be able to participate in the 11:30 am
meeting regarding the logo. Carol Collins (Leisure Services Director) and Chief Alan Hill (Public
Safety Director) will participate in the evening OIC meeting, and | anticipate that two city
council members (Vice Mayor Steve Byington and Leigh Turben) will also attend, possibly a
third. Carol is acting city manager in my absence, and is prepared to lead a breakout session if
needed.

"I mentioned before that | watched the Single Story TED Talk several months ago and found it
very powerful. | think it will be a great program.

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
Sent Friday, April 16, 2021 7:45 AM
os Judy Cook <judygcook@won.r.com>
Ces Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Klopsch, Norbert 5.<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Daniel H Turben
dturben@icloud com; Healy Jackson <healyackson@amail.com: sell, Madeline <Madeline jeli@sinclar.edu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Samuel Dorf <sdorf1@udayton edu>
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

dear all

i agree with kristi that i too thought that we were done with this

document, but a year's reflection and work on the OIC brought me to a

continued sense that that document was just not wholly where it needed

to be or might be in two significant details: membership and matters of

liaison members. i also agree with judy that our primary focus is on

2



oakwood, but our organization was also founded in a concern for how

oakwood interacts with and is perceived by surrounding

communities. indeed, it was that external perception that initially

brought us together in a concern that such an organization needed to be

established. that additional dimension of our purpose and goals is also

what we have stated, put in our documents, and expressed to the wider

public in press releases. so we have already positioned and advertised

ourselves as a community organization that is open to all communities,

with and beyond oakwood. on the matter of membership, i wholly

anticipate that our membership will always be 99.99 percent composed

of residents of oakwood, so i think we stand nothing to lose and

everything to gain by changing membership to be simply one category

and not a structure of general members and affiliate

members. thanks. yours, roger

On Fr, Apr 16, 2021 at 6:53 AM Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com> wrote:

| thinkit i important toremember that ourmission is about Oakwood and therefore our focus is how best to move
forward as a community. tis through success in that mission that the image of ‘litst’ wil disappear. A this point we
cannot agree on how to establish a ‘membership’ category. Let's make sure we are being proactive and focused not
defensive and protective.

Judy

+
From: Krist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:16 AM
“To: Roger Crum<tcrum1@udayton.edu; Klopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@ozkwood.oh.us>
Co: Daniel H Turben (d urben@icloud.com)<d turben@icloudcom; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com; sel
Madeline <Madeline seli@sinclairedu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoocom; Judy
Cook <luyzcook@wohr.com; Leigh Ann Fulford (idfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmall com;
{amey.cyle@oakvioodschools org; sdorfl @udayton.edu
Subject: RE: OIC Establishing Document

Roger,

3



Thanks for the input. However, I'l admit to being a little fatigued in that| thought we had
already laid most of these points to rest when we passed the document lastyear. That being
said, we are a new organization, and if the majority don't think we have it right, than we can
and should put issues back on the table.

Personally, | do not have strong feelings about whether or not we have one or two types of
membership. As a non-Oakwood resident, | feel this is for others on the leadership team to
decide.

However, on the role of the city, school, and library leaders, | feel we should be members that
represent our institutions, just as other institutional leaders will be representing their
institutions (faith leaders, business leaders, etc.).

Sounds like we'll have some things to discuss. I'm looking forward to all of your voices.

Kristi

-
From: Roger Crum [mait:rcrum1@udayton.edu)
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Kopsch, Norbert 5 <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@amailcom; sel,
Madeline <Madeline seli@sincair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo com; Judy
Cook udvacook@vohr.coms; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org; Leigh Ann Fulford (iafulford@gmailcom)
<ladtulford@gmall com; ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org;sdorf1@udayton.edu
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

ATION: This emall ognated rom outside of te organization. Donot dick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

norb:

4



thanks for sending this round. please see and consider my editorial

suggestions in the attached. in addition to drawing attention to a set of

general edits, i would specifically point out the issue of how membership

is defined (we presently have "general membership" ---read oakwood

citizens—-- and "affiliate membership"---read those who are not oakwood

citizens. i fear that this sets of a A andB list set of members, and could

be perceived externally as elitist . . . Also, i think we need a bit of

conversation about whether individuals from the city (norb), the schools

(kyle), and the library (kristi) are "members" or "liaisons." my

recommendation is that we adhere to the language of "liaison" for these

individuals, in the cases in which they are representing those entities

(city, schools, and library), reserving to them as citizens/individuals the

right and privilege to become members independent of their official

roles with this city, schools, or library. in this way, we doubly make sure

that the OIC is clearly a citizen-run organization and not an official or

veiled wing of the city of oakwood, the schools, or the library. in other

words, we are direct and upfront that individuals like norb, kyle, and

krist are there as liasons as not as individuals who are guiding the OIC

from their official positions.

yours, roger

On Thu, Apr 15, 2021 3t 10:13 AM Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakviood.oh.us> wrote:

Greetings..

| Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

5



Please let me know if you have any suggested edits.

1 anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

‘
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 10:19 AM

To: ist Hale:Daniel H Turben (durben@icloudcom)Healy Jacksonsel Madeline:Jeremy
Newport (newporid@yahoo.comyJudyG CookLeigh Ann Fulford
(adiulford@gmaicom)rameykyle@oslwoodschools.orgRoger Crum (rum
@udaytoneduysdorf @udayton.edu

Subject: RE: Apri 28 Meeting

Good stuff. Thanks Kristi for sharing this. Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 9:39 AM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>;

Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcoms; sel, Madeline <Madelin.iseli@sinciar.edu; Jeremy Newport
(newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.coms; JudyG Cook <judyacook@woh.r.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford

© (ladfulford@gmail.com) adfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
© {rcrum1@udyton.edu)<rcruml@udayton.edu;sdorfl @udayton.edu

Subject: RE: April 28 Meeting

State Rep. Andrea White will be attending. Rep. White met with me a coupleof weeks ago and
expressed a lotof interest in the OIC.

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)
Sent: Sunday, Apri 25, 2021 12:27 PM
Tot Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <dturben@icloud. com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmal.com>; lel,
Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinclaredu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy
Cook <judugcook@voh.rr.com; Krist Hale <hale @urightibrary.org>; Legh Ann Fulford (1adulford@gmailcom)
<iadfulford@gmall.com; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschaols org; Roger Crum (tcrum@udayton.edu)
<rcrum1@udayton.edu>;sdorfl @udayton.edu
Subject: Apri 28 Meeting

“CAUTION:Thi emall originated rom outsideofthe organization.Donat lc inksoropen attachments unless you ecogicethe
sender and know the contents safe.

Attached is a nice article about our meeting printed in today’s Dayton Daily News.

Councilmember Anne Hilton informed me that she also plans to attend the April 28 meeting.

Norb
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Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 12:55 PM
“To: Daniel H Turben (dturben(@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud com>; Healy Jackson <healyfackson@gmail.com; se
Madeline <Madeline.seli@sincar edu; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newpord@yahoo com; JudyG
Cook<iudygcook@woh.rrcom; Krist Hale (hale@wrightibran.org)<hale@urightibray.org; Leigh Ann Fulford
(laflford@gmai.com) <ladfulford @gmail con; ramey. kyle@oalowoodschoolsrg; Roger Crum

(rcrum1 @udayton.ed) <rcrum1@udavton ed; sort]@udayton.edy
Subject: OC Estabhing Document and April 28 Meetings

| All,

Sorry for taking so long to respond to the string below. | like Roger's thinking, without

exception. | also fully appreciate Kristi’s words, particularly given our heavy workloads.

That said, | think the only real meaty issue we have before us has to do with membership. |

spoke recently at some length with Judy and also with Healy and think we are starting to figure

out how best to address what membership means. Attached is Roger's mark-up, along with a

couple additions from me. The additions basically remove from our 0IC the formal “voting”

requirementof the general membership. With that done, we can eliminate the distinction

between General and Affiliate member... and simply have members, which | really

like. Anyone and everyone can be a Member, regardless where they reside... and beinga

Member simply means that you want to be partofthis thing we created... this OIC. And you

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

a carload of stuff) home for the summer. | hope to be able to participate in the 11:30 am

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
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I mentioned before that | watched the Single Story TED Talk several months ago and found it
very powerful. | think it will be a great program.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Friday, Apri 16, 2021.7:45 AM
To: Judy Cook <judyacook @wonr.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Klopsch, NorbertS. <Klopsch@ozkwood.oh.us>; Daniel H Turben
<dturben@icloudcom; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@amal.com; sell, Madeline <Madeline jeli@sinclar.edu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>; Lelgh An Fulford<ladfuford @gmailcom>; kyle Ramey
<amey.kyle@alowoodschoolsorg>; Samuel Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>
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

On Fri, Apr 16, 2021 a 6:53 AM Judy Cook<ludygcaok@uoh.rr.com> wrote:

| think it Is mportant torememberthat our mission is about Oakwood and therefore our focus is how best to move
forward asa community. ts through success in that mission tha the image of ‘elt will disappear. At this point we
cannot agree on how to establish 3 ‘membership category.Let's make sure we are being proactive and focused not
defensive and protective.

Judy

eee———————————eee erereeeeeres
roms Krist Hale <hale@urightbrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Roger Crum<tcrum1@udaytonedu; Kopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@ozkwood oh.us>
Cc: Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icioud.com)<d turben@icloud com>; HealyJackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>; sel
Madeline <Madelinelseli@sincairedu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo com; Judy

© Cook <iudyzcook@woh.rcom; Leigh Ann Fulford(afulford@gmalcom) <ladfulford@gmailcom;
ramev.yle@oskvoodschools org;sdorfl @udayton.edu
Subject: RE: OIC Establishing Document

Roger,

Thanks for the input. However, Il admit to being a little fatigued in that | thought we had
already laid most of these points to rest when we passed the document last year. That being
said, we are a new organization, and if the majority don’t think we have it right, than we can
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

“



Sounds like we'll have some things to discuss. I'm looking forward to all of your voices.

Kristi

eeeeT——————eee eee Seamer
From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcrum @udayton.edu)
Sent:Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce: Daniel H Turben (d.turben @icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmailcom>; Ise,
Madeline <MadelineIseli@sindlar.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@ahoo.com) <newporid@ahoo.com>; Judy6
Cook <judyacook@vioh.r.com; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford (1adfulford@gmailcom)
<ladfulford@gmallcom; ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org; sdorfl@udayton.ed
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

SE
CAUTION: This small originated rom owtsid ofthe organization. Do ot dick inks or open attachments unless ou recognize the
sender and know the content s safe.

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

citizens-— and "affiliate membership"--read those who are not oakwood

citizens. i fear that this sets of a A and B list set of members, and could

be perceived externally as elitist... Also, i think we need a bit of

conversation about whether individuals from the city (norb), the schools

(kyle), and the library (kristi) are "members" or "liaisons." my

recommendation is that we adhere to the language of "liaison" for these

individuals, in the cases in which they are representing thoseentities

s



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

Krist are there as liasons as not as individuals who are guiding the OIC

from their official positions.

yours, roger

On Thu, Apr 15, 2021 at 10:13 AM Klopsch, Norbert s. <Klopsch@oskwood.oh.us> wrote:

Greetings...

Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

Please let me knowif you have any suggested edits.

| anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600
.
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Stacel, Lori
roms Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Monday, Apri 26, 2021 319 PM
Tor Collin, Carol Dil, Alan

Subject: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi, Norb

Norbert 5. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

© From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 2:10 PM
Tt Joshua . Green <joshua@the:green-family.org>; Cater, Michael <Michael Carter@sincairedu; Victoria Hix
<hix@wrightibrary.org; Elzabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbrary.org>; Bran Potts<potts@urightibrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmailcom sel, Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinclair.du>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo com;
Judy Cook <udygeook@woh.r.com>; Klopsch, Norbert. <Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us> kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@akwoodschools.org>;LAD <adfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <danturben@parknationalbank.com>
Cs Carter, Michael MichaelCarter@sincar edu>
Subject: RE: rep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

Ifyou would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
hiips://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting:3.

Jeremy and Norb will not be unable to attend. The restof you will be assigned a small group
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here’s the list
ofavailable breakout room leaders:

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix
o Michael Carter

.



We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

“Thank you,
Kristi
roms kristi Hale
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Joshua b. Green <joshua@the-green-famil.org; Cater, Michael <Michael Cater@sindar. edu; Victoria ix
<Hix@urightibrary.rg>; Elizabeth Schmidt <Schmidt@wrightibrary.org> Brian Pots <Potts@wrightbrary res;
healyiackson@gmai.coms se, Madeline <MadelneIsei@sinclir. edu Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo con;
Judy Cook <iudugcook@uohrcom; Klopsch, Norbert 5 <Klopsch(@oakvioodoh.us> Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford @gmal com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udaytonedu;
Sdorf1@udayton edu; Turben, 0 <gan turben@parknationalbark com>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

© Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
«Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me knowif I
inadvertently left someoneoffthe list!):

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
© Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
© Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben
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

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 AD.
© Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningofthe breakout session.

:



© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choices if dialog

starts to lag.

WhenI last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.

It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andif so, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowifyou have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program, Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

 Kiisti
|

==

| i

Krist 3. Hall OrectrWh Homaril Poe brary
176 Fr bith Avra,lavesods ON 4519:2531
ites 597 250-6924 F937 294.8578
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert,
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 320 PM
Tor Anne Hiton (iton@oakwood ohushLeigh Turben (turben@oslwood ohusWiliam

Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.usRob Stephens (stephens@oakwood.oh.us);Steve

Byington -Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
Subject FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: rst Hale <hale@urghtlbrary org>
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 2:10 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <oshua@the-greenfamily.orgs; Cater, Michael <Michael Cater@sinclar edu; Victoria Hix
<hin@urightibrary.org; Elzabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrigtlbrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@rightibrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport<newporjd@yahoo.com>;

Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.r.com; Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch@akwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
“ramey kyle@oakuoodschools.org>; LAD ladulford@gmail com>;RogerCrum <rcrumi @udayton ed;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>

Ce: Carter, Michael<Michael Carter@sincliedu>
Subject: RE: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

Ifyou would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
hyps://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membershi p-meeting-3.

Jeremy and Norb will not be able to attend. The rest of you will be assigned a small group
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here’s the list
of available breakout room leaders:

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli

o Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix

u



o Michael Carter

We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

Thank you,
Kristi

roms kristi Hale
© sentifriday, April 23, 2021354 PM

TotJoshua 0.Green «joshua @the-green famil.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sinclais edu; Victoria Hix
Si@urightibraryorg; Hizabeth Schmidt <Schmidt@urightibraryorg> Bian Potts <Potts @urightibrary.o>;
heahacison@zmais com sel, Madeline <Madelne.seli@sincliredu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo con;
Judy Cook <uduzcook@uoh.r coms; Kopsch, Norbert, <Kopsch@oakuood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramevyle@oakwoodschools.rg>; LAD <adiulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udaytoned;
<dorf1@udayton.ed Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalban. com>
Subject Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I’ve attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

« The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
« Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know if
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
© Michael Carter— need to confirm his preference

« Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

> Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 AD.
o Ihave attached a copyofthe OIC Rules ofConduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning of the breakout session.
n



© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choices if dialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.

It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you

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

225%
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Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Wednesday, Apri 28,2021 1:18 PM
To: Anne Hilton (Hikon@oslowood.oh.us)Leigh Turben (trben@aakwood oh.usyWillam

Duncan (duncan@oakviood ohus)Rob Stephens (stephens@oslowood ohus)Steve
8yington - Oslowood (byington@oalowood onus)

Subject: FW Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

For those participating in the Zoom meeting tonight, | think it is important to have your video
cameras on, so the other attendees can see you. | believe there are about 100 folks signed up.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, Apri 26, 2021 3:20 PM
Tot Anne Hilton (hlton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@alwood.oh us»; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us)
<turben@ozkuwood.oh.us>; Wiliam Duncan (duncan@oakuood.oh.us) <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
{stephens@akwood.oh us) <stephens@oakwood.oh us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood oh.us)
<byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Prep or 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:10 PM

Tor Joshua b. Green <ioshua@the-greenfamily.org>; Cater, Michael <Michael Carter@sinclar.edu>; Victoria Hix
ix@urightilbrary.org>; lzabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Pott <potts@urightlibrary.org>;
Realviackson@gmaikcom; se, Madeline <Madeline,seli@sinclir.edu>; eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo con;
JudyCook <udygcook@vioh.tr.com; Kopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oalood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
tamey kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal.com>; Roger Crum <rcrumi@udaytonedu;
“dort1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbani.com>
es Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sinclar.edu>
Subject: RE: Pep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,
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] If you would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
hitps://www.onkwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting:3.

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
© Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix
o Michael Carter

We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

Thank you,
Kristi
From: Krist Hale
Sent Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-family.org> Carter, Michael <Michael Carter@sincar.edu; Victoria Hix
<Hix@urightlibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmid <Schmid: @vrightibrar.org; Brian Potts<Potts@urightlbrary.org>;
Reslyiackson@gmail cons se, Madeline <MadelneJs@sinchir.edu>: Jeremy Newport <newporld@yahoo con;
Judy Cook <judygcook@vioh.rrcom; Kopsch, Norbert . <Klopsch@oalwood.oh.us; Kyle Ramey
<ramey le@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford @gmai com>; RogerCrum <rcrumi @udayton.edu;
“dorf1@udayton.cdu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>

f Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

] OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

o The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
« Heres the preliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

know if you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someoneoffthe list!): .
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] o Kristi Hale

o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
© Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt

© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

© Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A —D.
o Ihave attached a copyof the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningofthe breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog

starts to lag.

WhenIlast checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.

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

=S
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Stacel, Lori -

From: Kiopsch, Norbert s
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:19 PM
To: Roger Crum (rcrum1 @udayton ed)

Subject FW Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Roger, Below is my note to city council. Thanks for mentioning this. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kosch, Norbert s.
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:18 PM
“To: Anne Hilton (hilton @oakwood.oh.us) <hiltan@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood. oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@akwood.oh.us) <duncan@akwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
(stephens @akwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
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
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 3:20 PM
Tot Anne Hilton (hiton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us) <duncan@oakvwood.ohus>; Rob Stephens
{stephens@aalowood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington-Oakwood (byington@akuood.oh.us)
<byington@oskwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

v



Froms Krist Hale <hale@uirightibrary ore>
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 2:10 PM
TotJoshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-famil.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sinclair dus; Victoria Hix
<his@urightibrary.org; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightibary.org>; Brian Potts <polts@uwrighlbrary.org>;
heahackson@gmait coms sel, Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinclairedu>; Jeremy Newport <newporld@ahoo com;
Judy Cook <{udyscook@uoh.t coms; Klopsch, Norbert. <lopsch@oakuood oh.us> Kyle Ramey
tamevdyle@oakwoodschools org; LAD <adiulford@gmailcom>; Roger Crum <rcruml@udayion.edu;
dort @udayton,du; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbantscom>
Ce: Carter, Michael <Michael Carter@sincair.du>
‘Subject: RE: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

Ifyou would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
https://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting-3.

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
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 354 PM
Tor loshua b. Green<ioshua@the greenfamily org> Carer, Michael <MichaelCarter@sinclir edu Vitoria Hix
Six@urightibrary.ong; Elizabeth Schmidt <Schmidt@wrightibrary.org>; Bran Potts <Potts@vrightibrary.org>;
Nealyacison@gmail com sel, Madeline <MadelneIseli@sinclir. edu Jeremy Newport<newpord@yahoo com>;
Judy Cook <juduscook@uoh.r com; Klopsch, Norbert <Klopsch@oakviood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
tamer le@ostuoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <icrum @udayton edu;
“dorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbankcom>
Sublect rep fo 4/26 OIC Meeting

»



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
«Here's the preliminary listof discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

know if you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someone off the list!):

© Kristi Hale

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
o Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningof the breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog

starts to lag.

When last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
10's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, and ifso, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

»
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Staceltoi
From: Kopsch, Norbert.

Sent: Tharsday, April 29, 2021 1046 AM
Tor Jeremy Newport
ca Kit Haleudy Cooltafford, Cndyacaues, Robert

Subject: RE: Bank Account
Attachments: OC Invice - x1 Mailbox pa; OIC Invoice - WiX Premium Plan Propdf; OIC Invoice

Itemet Domainpdt

Jeremy,

Attached are the three invoices from Josh Green that we need to pay as soon as possible.

I am copying Oakwood Finance Director Cindy Stafford and City Attorney Rob Jacques on this
email so you three can coordinate whatever is needed for the city to immediately disburse the
MLK Funds to our OIC.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

—----Original Message-----
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:45 AM

To: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Klopsch, NorbertS
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

I'm swamped this week, so I'd prefer DocuSign.

‘Thank you,

Kristi

Original Message-----
From: Jeremy Newport [mailto:newporjd@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM

To: Norbert S. Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>;
Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: Bank Account :



CAUTION: This email originated from outsideof the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

So Jeff Wrenn got back to me this week and he was missing forms such as our meeting minutes
and also our IRS EIN letter. All that is squared away now.

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents? Ifnot, he could do
DocuSign. Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the
account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

2



Wixom LTD Issued to:
40 Namal Tol Avi, 6350671 Joshua Green
isl 600Galouood Ave Oalouood

US-OH United Sates
Oakwood Incision Coalition

Invoice #842078823 Jan 3, 2021 Paid

Description sie sitogPorod Quntty Amount

rama plan ores eats 3 saree
vo Jans, 2028- 303,202

Payment Method: Mastercard “=~ 5293 Coupon discount s1a000
Subtotal $138.00
(5%) $1035

Total $148.35
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Invoice #842079213 Jan 3, 2021 | Paid
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TAX(7.5%) $0.74

Total $10.64
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Wix.com LTD Issued to:
40 Namal Tel Aviv, 6350671 Joshua Green

| Israel 600 Oakwood Ave Oakwood
: US-OH United States.
; Oakwood Inclusion Coalition

| Invoice #842079413 | Jan 3, 2021 = Paid

Description sto Biting Poriod Quanity Amount

Waibox OcTest Yeary 1 0000
@oawodicarg 03,2021 3a03, 2022

‘Payment Method: Mastercard *+ 5203 subtotal $6000
TAX (7.5%) $4.50

Total $64.50

Feetfeoconactus: [5 wikcomsuppont| Co 14156309034 [5] wikcomontact



| Smeebled
rom: Kopsch, Norbert.

Sere Monday May3, 2021 521 AM
To: Judy Cook
Subject FW. Bank Account

Norbert 8. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

----Original Message-----
From: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopsch,
Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Bank Account

Hello OIC Team,

So I've signed all paperwork. Jeff needs final signatures from Judy in person before setup. Once
her in person signature is received, he can set up a docusign for Kristi’s final signature.

On the matterof initial deposit, Cindy informed me today she would not be releasing funds to

the OIC. She has discussed the matter with Robert Jacques and although we may provide a W9

similar to a vendor, she wants our approved IRS determination letter verifying our 501(c)3
status. The IRS is extremely behind processing applications right now, according to their
website they haven't processed any since April of 2020 and are about 900+ applications behind.

Cindy said she needs to confirm with Robert Jacques the legal matters of releasing funds.

Calling her back shortly to see where she is with Robert.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

\



Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert 5
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Stace, Lori
Subject: FW: EXT: Fk: Bank Account
Attachments: W9 form revised October 2018pa

Lori,

Please print attached

Thanks, Norb

Norbert. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Newport, Jeremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:33 AM
To Stafford, indy <stafford@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook

<judygcook@woh.rr.com; Jacques, Robert <Jacques@oakwood.oh.us>
‘Subjects RE: EXT: Fwd: Bank Account

Helo Cindy,

Please see the attached.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
{SHE has crested COVI-I suc cnt onourwebs 10 Support you, Including weekly webcast sarisbogiing Woda, March
osusin coninly Barng. or on fogUBLTy QUKARCS, usr Impact, th Guar oconomy and thr morn rend.

aot oflci n ash gion. B.. nto ates OGM etl. loa 1g 1seCiv our1 Hts 0 0k
Updates 2 thy ro alae.

RSM US LLP
6°. Patterson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402
WM 937.408.0007 | E: Jeremy. Newport@rsmus.com | W: ywmus com

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD, 1 rotee
AION TAX |CONSULTING RSM
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From: "Stafford, Cindy" <stafford@oakwood.oh.us>
Date: April 29, 2021 at 11:10:16 AM EDT
To: "Klopsch, Norbert S." <Klopsch@oskwood.oh.us>, Jeremy Newport
<newporjd@yahoo.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>, Judy Cook <judygcook(@swoh.st.com>, "Jacques,
Robert" <lacquesi@ioakwood.oh.us>, "Stafford, Cindy" <stafford@oukwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy:

We need a completed W-9. I have attached the form. We also need a copy of your IRS
approved S01 (¢)3 letter.

“Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy S. Stafford, CPA
Finance Director
Cityof Oakwood
30 Park Avenue
‘Oakwood, Ohio 45419
(937)298-0402(w)
(937)297-2940(8)
Stafford@oakwood.oh.us

Original Message--—-
From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:46 AM
“To: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judyecook@woh.rr.com>; Stafford,
Cindy <stafford@onkwood.oh.us>; Jacques, Robert <Jacques@@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

Attached are the three invoices from Josh Green that we need to pay assoonas possible.

1am copying Oakwood Finance Director Cindy Stafford and City Attorney Rob Jacques on this
email so you three can coordinate whatever is needed for the city to immediately disburse the
MLK Funds to our OIC,

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

---—-Original Message---
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

2



Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:45 AM
To: Jeremy Newport <newporidi@yahoo.com; Klopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopseh@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.ir.com>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

I'm swamped this week, so Id prefer DocuSign.

Thank you,
Kristi

--ew-Original Message---—
From: Jeremy Newport [mailto:newporid@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM
To: Norbert S. Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@wohrr.com>;
Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Subject: Bank Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i safe.

So Jeff Wrenn got back to me this week and he was missing forms such as our meeting minutes
and also our IRS EIN letter. All that is squared away now.

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents? Ifnot, he could do DocuSign,
Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

3


